
  
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, May 24, 2021 

Observe live meeting (In-person, Online-Zoom or Call-in) 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 

• Approval of the Minutes from the May 10, 2021 Regular Meeting of the Council 

• Approval of the Minutes from the May 10, 2021 Closed Session Meeting of the Council 

• Approval of the Minutes from the May 12, 2021 Special Meeting of the Council 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

• Fire Department April Report 

 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION: 

• Bills by Resolution 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consideration of an Ordinance Authorizing the Sale or Disposition of Surplus Obsolete Electronic Property of the 

Village 

2. Consideration of a Resolution Approving and Ratifying the Execution of Change Order No.2 to the Contract with KLF 

Enterprise, Inc. for the Altenheim Building Demolition Project 

3. Consideration of a Resolution Approving a Forest Park National Bank & Trust Co. Desktop Deposit Service Agreement 

4. Consideration of a Motion to Approve Changes in Contract Specifications Related to the Painting of Village Logo 

upon Village’s South Water Tower 

5. Consideration of a Motion to Approve Requests by the Forest Park Juneteenth Planning Committee to Display 

Juneteenth Celebration Banners as well as Hosting Flag-Raising Ceremony at Village Hall 

 
ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Village Council May 24, 2021 In-Person and Zoom Meeting at 7PM 

*Join Meeting ONLINE or CALL-IN*-Observe live ZOOM meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86256015650 or 

Call-in (+1 312 626 6799, Webinar ID: 862 5601 5650) 

 
*Public COMMENT*-Required to be submitted to Village Clerk in advance of meeting: 

In person Comments: Complete and submit Speaker Sign in Form to Clerk prior to 7 PM, start of Council Meeting 

Online Comments:  Email required to be sent before 6:30 PM to Clerk, Vanessa Moritz,vmoritz@forestpark.net 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86256015650
mailto:Moritz%2Cvmoritz@forestpark.net


 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, MAY 10, 2021 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call. 

 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Novak and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes from 
the April 26, 2021, Regular Meeting of the Village Council be approved without reading as each 
member has received a copy thereof. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES:       None 
ABSENT:     None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Mr. Art Sundry submitted petitions containing signatures from individuals urging the Village Council 
to revoke the liquor license of Forest Park Tap Room. 

 
Mr. Mark Denny requested the village address the disturbances, code violations and offensive 
nuisance violations at the Crystal Car Wash at 901 Harlem Avenue. Mr. Denny cited several village 
codes that he believes are being violated and submitted several letters of support from surrounding 
neighbors. 

 
Ms. Lynda Guillu expressed her concerns about the excessive noise and disturbances related to 
Forest Park Tap Room and requested that the village control the chronic issues. 

 
Mr. Erich Krumrei, Owner of Play it Again Sports at 7443 Madison Street announced that the store is 
now officially open and expressed his gratitude for all the help received, as well as his eagerness to 
be a part of the community. 



2  

 

COMMUNICATIONS: 
 

None 

 
 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 

None 

 
 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Novak and seconded by 
Commissioner Byrnes that the Resolution for the payment of 
bills be adopted. The Commissioner of Accounts and Finance 
has reviewed the bills as applicable to each department and 
found the aggregate amounts to be correct and recommends 
payment   when   funds    are   available.   The   bills      totaled 
$397,929.59. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES:       None 
ABSENT:     None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

R-37-21 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$397,929.59 
APPROVED 

 

None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 

 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Novak and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to recess into closed session to consider 
the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public 
body and to consider and deliberate salary schedules for one 
or more classes of employees. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 

The motion carried 
unanimously. 



3 
 

RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION AT 7:16 P.M. 



4  

It was moved by Commissioner Novak and seconded by 
Commissioner Byrnes that the Village Council reconvene to 
open session. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Novak and seconded by 
Commissioner Byrnes that the Resolution authorizing the 
waiver of the Hiring Freeze for IMRF Employees regarding the 
hiring of a Village Administrator be adopted. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

Agenda Item 3 was withdrawn. 

It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Novak that the Resolution appointing a Village 
Administrator and approving and authorizing the execution of a 
Village Administrator Employment Agreement for the Village of 
Forest Park be adopted. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving the 
specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the 
Village of Forest Park 14th Street Resurfacing CDBG Project 
be adopted. 

OPEN SESSION 
RECONVENED AT 8:16 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
R-38-21 

RESOLUTION WAIVING 
IMRF HIRING FREEZE FOR 
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 

APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

WITHDRAWN 

 
 

R-39-21 
RESOLUTION APPOINTING 

MOSES AMIDEI AS 
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 

APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
R-40-21 

RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING BIDDING OF 

14TH STREET 
RESURFACING PROJECT 

APPROVED 



5  

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 

None 

 
 

COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 

All of the elected officials congratulated Moses Amidei on his appointment to Village Administrator 
and welcomed him to the Forest Park team. 

 
Commissioner Byrnes expressed his appreciation to the Forest Park Police Officers and the 
Department on the handling of disturbances on Madison Street under extremely difficult circumstances. 

 
Commissioner Nero expressed his hope that the village will be able to curtail the recent disturbances 
being experienced on Madison Street. 

 
Commissioner Voogd reported that the village will be holding an electronic recycling event the week of 
May 22 through May 27th. Details can be found on the village’s website and Facebook page. Also, there 
will a volunteer Community Cleanup day on May 22nd, in coordination with the Park District. 

 
Mayor Hoskins reported that the Village Council is holding an in-person Special Meeting on 
Wednesday, May 12th to consider mitigations to address the issues in the Central Business District. The 
public is welcome to attend. 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Byrnes seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 8:21 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 



1  

THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, MAY 12, 2021 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call. 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

The following individuals provided public comment in favor of adopting the proposed ordinance to 
further amend the hours of sale and delivery of alcoholic liquor: 

• Tim Shanahan 

• Connie Brown 

• Linda Cibula 

• Art Sundry 

• Forest Park Police Officer Miller 

• William Todd 

 

The following individuals provided public comment in opposition to adopting the proposed ordinance 
to further amend the hours of sale and delivery of alcoholic liquor: 

• Matthew Sullivan 

• Heidi Hassell 

• Danielle Condon 

• Lynn Sorice 

• April Reed 

• Matt Duda 

• Chris Buckley 

• Madison Doss 

• Scott Burns 

• John Fustar 

• Sean Davis 

• Neil Driscoll 

• Joseph Sullivan 

• Chris Fleming 

• Sean O’Leary 

• Christina Cray 

• Hansel Law 

• Paul Theriault 

• Roger Salako 



2  

The following individuals provided public comment regarding the proposed ordinance to further 
amend the hours of sale and delivery of alcoholic liquor, providing alternative ideas neither in support 
of nor against the adoption: 

• John Cunningham 

• Kristen Lyons 

• Michelle Fitz-Henry 

• M. Isselhard 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Novak and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance temporarily further 
amending hours of sale and delivery of alcoholic liquor in 
Class A, A1, A7 and A8 Liquor Licensed Establishments in the 
Village of Forest Park, Illinois be adopted. There was 
discussion by each elected official expressing their thoughts 
about the situation and the proposed ordinance. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

O-09-21 
ORDINANCE 

TEMPORARILY AMENDING 
HOURS OF SALE AND 

DELIVERY OF ALCOHOL 
FOR CERTAIN 

ESTABLISHMENTS 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Byrnes seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 8:48 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 



 

Forest Park Fire Department 

Monthly Report 

April 2021 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Calls 

The Fire Department responded to 323 calls in the month of April. That is an average of 10.7 

calls per day for the month. 71% of the calls were for EMS. 29% were for fire/service calls. 

 
 
 
 

 

Major Incidents 

There were no major incidents for the month of April. 

 

 

 
95 

 
 
 
 

228 

 
 

 
EMS Fire/Service 



 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Inspections 

For the month April we conducted 20 commercial inspections. 5 violations were found, 9 

violations were corrected from the previous month. We conducted 11 residential inspections. 2 

violations were found. 3 violations corrected from the previous month. 

3 sprinkler/alarm system acceptance test witnessed 
 
 

Training 

Training for the month of April consisted of 

• Monthly EMS 3.5 hours/Shift 

• Tools and Equipment 14.25 Hours 

• SCBA MOD A/B/D 15 hours 

Inspections 
 
 

 
11 

 
 
 

20 
 
 
 

 
Commercial Residential 



 

• New Driver training 

• Fit Testing and Gear Inspection 9.25 Hours 

• Midrise Ops 2 Hours 

• Ropes and Knots 2 Hours 

• Building Construction and Fire Behavior 2.25 Hours 

• Hose Deployment and Advance 1 Hour 
 

 
Training with new FD members 

 



 

Child Safety Seat Installations ‐ Due to Covid‐19 we stopped child safety seat 

installations to reduce exposure risk to members 



 

R E S O L U T I O N No. 
 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved 

and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments. 

 
Refunds and Allocations $ 16,517.80 

Public Affairs $ 6,859.00 

Police Department $ 2,522.65 

Community Center $ 92.00 

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) $ 141,647.85 

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) $ 42,383.90 

Department of Health & Safety $ 14,390.00 

Street Department $ 1,881.94 

Public Property $ 67,456.96 

Seizure $ 23,530.00 

Federal Customs $ 10,949.00 

TIF $ 1,925.00 

VIP $ 201.39 

Water Department $ 210,516.75 

 

TOTAL $ 540,874.24 
 

 

 

 

 

 

ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 24th Day of May, 2021. 

 
Ayes: 

Nays: 

Absent: 

 

 

 

Rory Hoskins, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-00-000-2001-002 Brianna McCormick 12/08/2020 400.00 

100-00-000-4111-210 Forest Park Public Library 05/12/2021 14,373.94 

100-00-000-4210-200 A & D Home Improvement 05/12/2021 25.00 

100-00-000-4220-200 A & D Home Improvement 05/12/2021 75.00 

100-00-000-4220-300 Total Parking Solutions Inc 05/12/2021 135.00 

100-00-000-4450-121 Passport Labs Inc 04/30/2021 28.86 

100-00-000-4450-130 Passport Labs Inc 04/30/2021 1,424.50 

100-00-000-4450-140 Passport Labs Inc 04/30/2021 55.50 

 

Refunds and Allocations 16,517.80 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date Amount 

100-10-101-6120-305 Darien Marion-Burton  05/10/2021 425.00 

100-11-111-6100-120 Techno Consulting Inc  05/01/2021 3,500.00 

100-11-111-6110-105 Techno Consulting Inc  04/29/2021 1,000.00 

100-11-111-6110-105 Techno Consulting Inc  05/02/2021 484.00 

100-11-111-6110-110 Techno Consulting Inc  05/01/2021 750.00 

100-11-111-6110-110 Techno Consulting Inc  05/01/2021 700.00 

  
Public Affairs 

 
6,859.00 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-12-121-5005-030 Jose Flores 05/24/2021 1,260.00 

100-12-121-6145-305 Metro Mortuary Transport 05/03/2021 1,140.00 

100-12-123-6145-202 McDonalds 05/05/2021 122.65 

 

Police Department 2,522.65 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-15-169-6160-100 Elmhurst Occupational Health 04/30/2021 92.00 

 

Community Center 92.00 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-21-211-6120-300 Elmhurst Occupational Health 04/30/2021 165.00 

100-21-211-6140-102 FED EX 05/11/2021 28.74 

100-21-211-6140-104 Office 8 05/13/2021 174.95 

100-21-211-6140-104 Quill 04/14/2021 159.44 

100-21-211-6140-140 Quill 04/14/2021 15.40 

100-21-211-6150-150 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 05/04/2021 0.28 

100-21-211-6160-001 Mesirow Insurance Services 05/14/2021 100.00 

100-21-211-6160-001 Mesirow Insurance Services 05/17/2021 100.00 

100-21-211-6191-001 POLICE PENSION FUND 05/12/2021 4,836.46 

100-21-211-6191-002 Firefighters Pension Fund 05/12/2021 5,266.84 

100-21-211-7000-080 PITNEY  BOWES 05/11/2021 844.74 

100-00-000-1201-001 Illinois Counties Risk Management  Trust 12/08/2020 75,028.00 

100-00-000-1201-001 Illinois Counties Risk Management  Trust 12/08/2020 54,928.00 

 

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 141,647.85 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-30-302-6110-110 Firehouse Software ESO 01/02/2021 3,584.40 

100-30-302-6110-150 Phil Chiappetta 04/06/2021 51.86 

100-30-302-6110-150 Phil Chiappetta 05/05/2021 28.32 

100-30-302-6145-100 Witmer Public Safety Group 05/05/2021 374.99 

100-30-302-6145-105 Ken Hriensaitong 05/06/2021 100.00 

100-30-302-6145-105 Andrew Weber 04/26/2021 100.00 

100-30-303-6100-160 Metro Paramedic Services Inc 04/18/2021 37,738.00 

100-30-303-6100-161 Paramedic Services of Illinois 05/05/2021 63.06 

100-30-303-6145-300 Linde Gas North America LLC 04/19/2021 96.31 

100-30-303-6145-300 Zoll Medical Corp. 05/04/2021 246.96 

 

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 42,383.90 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-40-401-5000-017 AMS Electric Inc 04/07/2021 2,880.00 

100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 05/10/2021 1,080.00 

100-40-402-6100-115 Muse Community + Design 12/31/2020 1,687.50 

100-40-402-6100-115 Muse Community + Design 04/30/2021 3,312.50 

100-40-402-6150-232 B&F Construction Code Service 05/05/2021 225.00 

100-40-402-6150-232 B&F Construction Code Service 05/11/2021 225.00 

100-40-402-6150-232 B&F Construction Code Service 05/14/2021 40.00 

100-40-403-6150-226 Cook County Dept of Public  Health 05/04/2021 3,500.00 

100-40-403-6150-230 Elevator Inspection Services 04/29/2021 64.00 

100-40-403-6150-230 Elevator Inspection Services 05/11/2021 1,376.00 

 

Department of Health & Safety 14,390.00 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-50-501-6145-100 Special T Unlimited 04/26/2021 373.00 

100-50-501-6145-100 Sal Stella 04/18/2021 100.00 

100-50-502-6185-108 Paulsons Rex Paint 04/30/2021 889.29 

100-50-502-6185-110 Traffic Control & Protection 04/27/2021 141.65 

100-50-502-6185-110 Traffic Control & Protection 04/28/2021 378.00 

 

Street Department 1,881.94 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-55-552-6180-114 First Ayd Corp. 05/01/2021 594.91 

100-55-552-6180-114 ULINE 04/28/2021 419.77 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 09/23/2020 373.56 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 12/27/2020 2,960.84 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 02/21/2021 840.00 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 02/21/2021 1,348.90 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 02/24/2021 892.50 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/25/2021 5,593.63 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/25/2021 165.00 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/25/2021 2,505.55 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/25/2021 723.07 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/25/2021 165.00 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/25/2021 1,348.90 

100-55-553-6180-152 State Treasurer-IDOT 05/03/2021 3,530.10 

100-55-553-6180-160 Com Ed 04/28/2021 334.05 

100-55-553-6180-160 Com Ed 04/28/2021 92.96 

100-55-555-6180-100 Colley Elevator Co 05/01/2021 265.00 

100-55-555-6180-100 MECOR Inc. 04/29/2021 100.00 

100-55-555-6180-100 Quill 04/14/2021 52.56 

100-55-555-6180-100 Quill 04/14/2021 303.10 

100-55-555-6180-100 Tim Stefl Inc. 04/20/2021 116.25 

100-55-555-6180-100 West Town Mechanical 04/26/2021 465.00 

100-55-555-6180-100 West Town Mechanical 04/27/2021 462.70 

100-55-555-6180-110 Comcast 05/02/2021 50.40 

100-55-555-6180-130 Comcast 05/01/2021 374.18 

100-55-555-6180-140 Comcast 05/28/2021 2.10 

100-55-555-6180-150 Military & Police Supply 04/21/2021 50.00 

100-55-570-6155-101 BP 05/08/2021 539.93 

100-55-570-6155-101 Mohr Oil Company 04/29/2021 10,363.15 

100-55-570-6155-101 Superior Petroleum Marketers 04/28/2021 240.60 

100-55-570-6155-105 Pat Braniff 05/04/2021 60.00 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-55-570-6155-106 CCP INDUSTRIES INC. 04/23/2021 110.22 

100-55-570-6155-106 Fleet Safety Supply 04/19/2021 40.02 

100-55-570-6155-106 Factory Motor Parts Co 04/22/2021 42.26 

100-55-570-6155-106 Factory Motor Parts Co 04/28/2021 28.47 

100-55-570-6155-106 Factory Motor Parts Co 04/28/2021 479.05 

100-55-570-6155-106 Factory Motor Parts Co 04/28/2021 394.26 

100-55-570-6155-106 Factory Motor Parts Co 04/29/2021 17.76 

100-55-570-6155-106 Praxair Distribution INC 04/22/2021 185.51 

100-55-570-6155-106 Standard Equipment Co. 04/27/2021 715.64 

100-55-570-6155-106 Standard Equipment Co. 04/27/2021 8.71 

100-55-570-6155-106 Standard Equipment Co. 04/29/2021 81.41 

100-55-570-6155-106 Zarnoth Brush Works Inc. 04/20/2021 472.00 

100-55-570-6155-110 Snap on Industrial 04/27/2021 214.81 

100-55-570-6155-112 Caliber Collision 02/10/2021 2,302.23 

100-55-570-6155-112 Caliber Collision 04/19/2021 3,822.50 

100-55-570-6155-112 BC Body Craft Inc 04/09/2021 2,477.60 

100-55-570-6155-112 Fire Service Inc 04/06/2021 7,248.20 

100-55-570-6155-112 Fire Service Inc 04/06/2021 1,600.00 

100-55-570-6155-202 Larry Rosech Chrysler 05/13/2021 9,222.95 

100-55-580-6155-120 Jack's Rental Inc. 04/21/2021 221.43 

100-55-580-6155-120 RUSSO  POWER EQUIPMENT 03/11/2021 68.95 

100-55-580-6155-120 RUSSO  POWER EQUIPMENT 03/11/2021 540.74 

100-55-580-6155-120 RUSSO  POWER EQUIPMENT 04/29/2021 25.92 

100-55-580-6155-120 RUSSO  POWER EQUIPMENT 05/06/2021 30.93 

100-55-580-6155-120 RUSSO  POWER EQUIPMENT 05/06/2021 15.98 

100-55-580-6180-202 Hinsdale Nurseries Incorporated 04/27/2021 878.00 

100-55-580-6180-302 Davis Tree Care 04/16/2021 225.00 

100-55-585-6180-160 Com Ed 05/27/2021 52.70 

100-55-585-6180-322 Central EXI INC 04/29/2021 600.00 

 

Public Property 67,456.96 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date Amount 

230-00-000-6900-230 Jose Carranza  05/12/2021 23,530.00 

  
Seizure 

 
23,530.00 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

232-00-000-6900-232 CDS Office Technologies 03/11/2021 413.00 

232-00-000-6900-232 Lexipol LLC 05/01/2021 4,677.00 

232-00-000-6900-232 Motorola Solutions StarCom21  Network 05/01/2021 110.00 

232-00-000-6900-232 North East Multi-Reg. Training 03/22/2021 5,225.00 

232-00-000-6900-232 Techno Consulting Inc 05/03/2021 524.00 

 

Federal Customs 10,949.00 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

301-00-000-6100-115 Kane McKenna and Assoc 04/30/2021 481.25 

302-00-000-6100-115 Kane McKenna and Assoc 04/30/2021 481.25 

304-00-000-6100-115 Kane McKenna and Assoc 04/30/2021 481.25 

309-00-000-6100-115 Kane McKenna and Assoc 04/30/2021 481.25 

 
TIF 

 
1,925.00 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date Amount 

312-00-000-7000-312 K-Five  04/15/2021 145.00 

312-00-000-7000-312 K-Five  04/27/2021 56.39 

  
VIP 

 
201.39 



 

 
 

 
 

Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

501-80-800-6120-500 Cathrine Coakley 05/03/2021 1,500.00 

501-80-800-6150-154 Com Ed 04/28/2021 99.82 

501-80-800-6150-154 Com Ed 04/28/2021 21.34 

501-80-800-6150-154 Com Ed 04/29/2021 39.55 

501-80-800-6150-156 NICOR 05/05/2021 284.08 

501-80-800-6150-156 NICOR 05/05/2021 154.42 

501-80-800-6800-100 City of Chicago 05/07/2021 168,291.50 

501-80-800-6800-111 Suburban Laboratories Inc 04/30/2021 210.00 

501-80-800-6800-150 Clear View 03/08/2021 35,306.58 

501-80-800-6800-150 T & M Plumbing 04/26/2021 4,000.00 

501-80-800-6800-176 Core & Main LP 04/21/2021 114.46 

501-80-800-6800-176 M.E. Simpson Co Inc 04/19/2021 495.00 

 

Water Department 210,516.75 



 

ORDINANCE NO. O- -21 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSITION OF 

SURPLUS PROPERTY OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest 

Park, Cook County, Illinois as follows: 

 

Section 1: Pursuant to Section 11-76-4 of the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 

5/11-76-4, the corporate authorities of the Village find that the personal property, identified 

and itemized in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein, is no longer 

necessary, or useful to, or for the best interests of the Village, and further find that it is in 

the best interest of the Village to dispose of said property. 

 

Section 2: The corporate authorities hereby authorize the Village Administrator  to 

sell or otherwise dispose of the items of surplus property enumerated in Exhibit “A.” The 

Village Administrator is authorized to sell such items at a public or private sale, or 

otherwise dispose of such property, in the discretion of the Village Administrator. The 

Village Administrator shall, in his discretion, determine a minimum price for such items, 

if such items are to be sold. 

 

Section 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from its passage and 

approval. 

 

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 

24th day of May, 2021. 

 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT:    
 

APPROVED by me this 24th day of May, 2021. 
 

 

 

 
 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



 

EXHIBIT “A” 

MAY 24, 2021 
 

 

 

Electronic Inventory 
 

Dell Optiplex 780 Dell Optiplex 790 Dell Optiplex 7010 
BH2MQN FY1F6V1 8RNMQ08 

F24PG01 CY3NLS1 FEF7MO2 

F25FGQ1 CY3PLS1 HVSDQ02 

5BWCKN1 H5F2HM INNLQ02 

5BXBKN1 HYOH6V1 H6COJX1 

Dell Optiplex 755 FY1B6V1 12QG02 

CZDORH1 B4R5MO2 DSDM6X1 

Dell Optiplex 9010 8DNAHX1 D8LM6Y1 

5QQ7DX1 FY176V1 D59P6Y1 

5QR6DX1 Dell Optiplex 390 
H203J51 

D8NL6Y1 

DVSDQ0Z 

 

SonicwallTZ 
HP Products of Singapore 
EK1506 

 

180-0017cs1b565c Comcast Box 
co0001a1xxxr8 

 

HR Invent Panasonic toughbook Radio Tao Corp. 
BD07285A25 CF-31 Model A-906MK2 

  Model B-900MK2 

HP Printer 
CNDX248005 

Netgear Ready Mas3100 
2cd611y000003 

 

Mitel Phone 
N811A  2WFRW16148ND 

CNBCB04670 

VSLNH15391 

Phillips DVD Rom Drive 
CN-0WH522-55081-172042P3 

 

Dell Keyboard 
  E145614 

One Dell Mouse H&L Data Storage DVD ESD0602515C 

Multiple Back up Tapes GD12-H2OW Logittech Keyboard 
80 Unopened Cords 9405 

Toshiba Digital Video Recorder 

HP Scan Jet 8200 EVR Beagate 
E144B50 9RXBQXC3 

RW DVD 54RCRAZN 

Dell Computer Screens 1417P35686S50DHH 9MC7Y4F 

CN0WH318728726CN05KL 1417TP30927250DIH Western Digital 
CN0M39MD74445245555U WCAY04449859 

CN0WH318728726CN029L Dell Sonicwall WMAM92K91099 

NEC Computer Screen TZ300W 

33200668EA 18b169a81e10 



995683.1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-  -21 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 TO THE CONTRACT WITH KLF ENTERPRISES, INC. 

FOR THE ALTENHEIM BUILDINGS DEMOLITION PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), previously 

awarded the contract (“Contract”) for the Altenheim Buildings Demolition Project ("Project") to 

KLF Enterprises, Inc. (“Contractor") for the original Contract Price of Five Hundred Forty-Six 

Thousand Nine Hundred Seventy Dollars ($546,970.00), plus interim Change Order No. 1 for 

Twelve Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty Dollars ($12,950.00) for spoils removal; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has prepared and submitted, and Christopher B. Burke 

Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer, on behalf of the Village, has reviewed and recommended 

Change Order No. 2 to the Contract, which reflects work in addition to the approved Contract, as 

amended, specifically additional asbestos abatement from the basement of Building “G”, to be 

included in the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A; 

and 
 

WHEREAS, Change Order No. 2 to the Contract increases the Contract Price by an 

additional Twenty-Eight Thousand Six Hundred Thirty-Five ($28,635.00); and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Change 

Order No. 2 to the Contract. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are found   to 
 

be true and correct and are hereby incorporated into this Resolution. 



995683.1 
 

Section 2. The Council of the Village hereby approves Change Order No. 2 to the 
 

Contract. 

 

Section 3. The  Village  Administrator  be  and  is  hereby  authorized  and  his   prior 
 

execution thereof of the Change Order is hereby ratified, as attached hereto and made a part 

hereof as Exhibit A, his execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of his approval of the 

same. 
 

Section 4. The   Village   officials,   officers,   employees   and   agents   are    hereby 
 

authorized and execute all documents, as are necessary to effectuate and carry out Change Order 

No. 2 to the Contract. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 
 

manner provided by law. 
 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 24th 

day of May, 2021. 

AYES:    
 

NAYS:    
 

ABSENT:    
 

APPROVED by me this 24th day of May, 2021. 
 

 

 

 
 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 

and published in pamphlet form 

this day of May, 2021. 
 

 

 

Vanessa Moritz, Clerk 



995683.1 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 TO CONTRACT 

WITH KLF ENTERPRISES, INC. FOR THE 

ALTENHEIM BUILDINGS DEMOLITION PROJECT 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 



995683.1 
 

 
 

 

 

 



995695-1  

 

 

 

TO: Village Council 

Village Administrator Amidei 

FROM: Letitia Olmsted, Finance 

Director DATE: May 21, 2021 

RE: May 24, 2021 agenda item Forest Park National Bank agreement 

 

 

In April 2010, the Village entered into an agreement with Forest Park National Bank & Trust 

Co. for a desktop deposit service. This service provides for electronic transmission of checks for 

deposit in various accounts held at Forest Park National Bank. The bank provides the check 

scanner and software, and the deposits are processed by staff in the Clerk office daily. This 

service has reduced additional staff time required for taking deposits to the bank as now only 

cash needs to be taken on a schedule that has been determined by the Clerk office and Police 

Department. It also has provided for a quicker notification from the bank in the event a check 

that was presented does not have sufficient funds. 

 

The agreement provides the guidance for required practices and security. The item presented 

for Council approval is a revision of the original agreement with additional guidance that has 

been identified in the cover letter provided from the bank. 

 
➢ Ensuring quality image of checks for deposit 
➢ Service notices and alternative methods of deposit in the event of system 

interruption 
➢ The bank has added a provision for the right to audit the Village per the terms of the 

agreement 
➢ Added information for customer service and support 
➢ Added information for cut-off times for receipt of deposits 

 

 

Please let me know any additional questions. Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



995695-1  

 

RESOLUTION NO. R-  -21 

 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A 

FOREST PARK NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO. 

DESKTOP DEPOSIT SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

as follows: 

Section 1. That  certain  Forest  Park  National  Bank  &  Trust  Co.  Desktop Deposit 
 

Service Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 

 

Section 2.  The Mayor of the Village of Forest Park is hereby authorized and directed to 
 

execute said Agreement. 

 

Section 3.       This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
 

and approval as required by law. 
 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 24th 

day of May, 2021. 

AYES:     
 

NAYS:     
 

ABSENT:     
 

APPROVED 
 

 

 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 

ATTESTED 
 

 

 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



995695-1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

FOREST PARK NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO. 

DESKTOP DEPOSIT SERVICE AGREEMENT 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

May 24, 2021 

 

Issue Statement 

Request for Village Council policy direction and action concerning the painting of the Village’s 

logo upon the south water tower in conjunction with in-progress tower rehabilitation project. 

Background 

The Village’s south water tower is currently under rehabilitation; existing plans call for the 

painting of “Forest Park” on the top of said tower in block lettering (see attached Google Maps 

photos). Public Works Director Stella suggests that the Village consider utilizing the Village’s 

logo on top of said tower versus repainting same using the block lettering. 

Attached are mock up examples of how the tower would look using the Village’s logo. 

Commissioners Voogd and Nero prefer the noted example.  The proposal calls for one (1) logo 

on the tower that will face northeast. Please note that only the logo will appear on the tower, not 

“Village of” or “Big City Access” or “Small Town Charm.” Inclusion of these words will be 

hard to see from afar, so only the center portion of the Village’s logo will be used. Two colors 

will also be used: blue and gold. 

This project is being funded using TIF funds. The incremental cost to paint the Village’s logo on 

the tower instead of the block lettering amounts to $13,250. There are available monies in this 

TIF Fund to account for these incremental painting costs. 

Village Council approval, by motion, is required for this change in contract specifications.  It 

was also felt that the entire Village Council shall provide input on this possible change as the life 

expectancy of paint on a water tower is around twenty years in addition to the fact that our water 

towers are very visible assets that belong to the Village. 

Attachments 

- Google Maps photos of existing block lettering on both water towers; 

- Mock-ups of potential logo schemes; 

- Proposal from tower contractor related to incremental logo installation costs. 



 

Google Maps Photo of South Water Tower – Circa 2019 
 

 

Google Maps Photo of North Water Tower – Circa 2017 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Horizontal Logo & Lettering 



Vertical Logo & Lettering  

 



Horizontal Logo & Lettering  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vertical Logo & Lettering 



 

 

2221 Muriel Court 
Joliet, Illinois 60433 

Phone: 815-726-9192 
Fax: 815-726-9245 

Email: nickv@tecorp.us 
 

05/17/2021 

Gerald Hennelly 

Christopher Burke Engineering Ltd. 

RE: Hannah Ave Water Tower Logo 

This letter is to provide a proposal for the Alternate logo options that have been emailed 

to Tecorp for pricing. 

 

The additional cost per logo for the Blue logo with gold border (No other colors) is as 

follows: $13,250.00/ Logo 

 

The additional cost to apply the multi color logo on the tank is as follows: 

$21,550.00/ Logo.* 

*If the full color logo alternate is accepted several items will be different form the logo 

sent. The green in the bushes will only have 2 hades of green. One as the base 

background for the bush and the other as the curved accents. The grass will be one color, 

the sky will be one color , the park bench will be brown and black only and the windows 

will be one color. 

 

We will also need the pantone colors used in the logo immediately because we will have 

to have the paint manufacturer create drawdowns in the finish coat for approval. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 
 

Telly Visvardis 

Tecorp, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A Complete Professional Coating and Lining Service 

mailto:nickv@tecorp.us


 

 
 

Forest Park Juneteenth Planning Committee 
 

 

Date: May 19, 2021 

 

 
To: Village of Forest Park Council 

From: Forest Park Juneteenth Planning Committee. 

Event contact: Marjorie Adam, 708 466 2795 marjorie.e.adam@gmail.com 
 

 

Event(s): Juneteenth Celebrations 2021 

 

 
In celebration of Juneteenth in Forest Park, we request permission to hang Juneteenth celebration banners 

from June 3 to June 25, 2021.  The requested locations are as follows: 

1. Madison and Des Plaines. 

2. Madison and Circle. 

3. Roosevelt and Circle. 

 

 
Thank you in advance for your support. 

mailto:marjorie.e.adam@gmail.com


 

 
 

Forest Park Juneteenth Planning Committee 
 

 

Date: May 13, 2021 

To: Village of Forest Park 

 

 
From:   Forest Park Juneteenth Planning Committee 

Event contact: Marjorie Adam, 708 466 2795 marjorie.e.adam@gmail.com 

Event:   Juneteenth 2021, Flag-Raising Ceremony 

Date: June 7th, 2021 

Rain Date: June 11, 2021 

Time:   11:30-12:15 with flag-raising at 12 noon 

 

 
In celebration of the anticipation of Juneteenth becoming an official Illinois state holiday, we request 

permission to host a Juneteenth Flag-Raising Ceremony at Forest Park Village Hall. We would like to 

raise the Juneteenth flag on the outdoor Village Hall flagpole. 

Additionally, we request the use of the parking lot for the social distancing of our guests. If possible, we 

ask that the parking lot be empty of cars during the event because we will have to set up near the exit of 

the parking lot. Also, (for our dignitaries and guests), we would like tents and chairs in accordance with 

CDC social distancing guidelines at the time of the event. We thank you in advance for your support. 

mailto:marjorie.e.adam@gmail.com

